

THE NORTON HOUSE. In 1890, this home was built by A. D. Beeken, a member of the first Fanwood Borough Council. This Queen Anne–style house is situated on the corner of Martine Avenue and Paterson Road. Thomas Norton resided here in 1926.



THE RANDALL-KYTE HOUSE. This fine example of Federal architecture was built in the midst of a quiet farming community *c*. 1790. The earliest known owner was W. Randall, according to an 1862 map. By 1890, the house was owned by John and Charles Kyte, and the two maiden Kyte sisters operated it as a boardinghouse on Martine Avenue.